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audrey orion

Lindi Zheng <lindi.zheng@gmail.com>

Monday, July 24, 2017 12:06 PM

audrey orion

From:
Sent:
To:

Re: offer 804-510 curran

Subject:

'f@i f . PROPLY'S REPUB
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< Invis

—

Joe Purewdl¥%
& Associates

3% October, 2016

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This letter is made as oonﬁrmatior; that Hatem Maher Elafany is pre-approved
for a mortgage with the following terms and conditions:

-

Purchase Price ; $ 347,900.00

Downpayment : $ 69,580.00

Mortgage Amount ; § 278,320.00

Property address : #804 -~ 510 Curran Place, Mississauga ON (PSV2)
Vendor : Amacon Development

The interest rate is guaranteed for 3 months. After 3 months, this interest rate will
expire. The new interest rate will be set three months before the final closing of

your property.

All mortgage loan approvals are subject to no material change in your financial
status to that disclosed in your application and also there been no material change
to the property that negatively affects its value. Frior to closing, the lender will
issua you 2 Mortgage Commitment and Disclosure Statement specifying the terms
of your mortgage and closing.

Should you require any further information, please contact my office directly.

Sincere

Jora Purewal

151 City Centre Drive Unit 601
Mississauga, Ontario

L5B 1M7

License M08007546
Phone: {905) 28] 3555 x2
Fax: (905) 281 3085



